



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION



MAHİR TURGUT

Agricultural Engineer

EDUCATION

- Assoc. prof
- PhD
- MSc
- Bachelor's Degree** Akdeniz University
2009-2012 The Faculty of Agriculture
- LANGUAGE** İngilizce

CAREER

- 2012-.....Ziraat Mühendisi, Batı Akdeniz Tarımsal Araştırma Enstitüsü - ANTALYA
- 2004-2012 Ziraat Teknisyeni, Batı Akdeniz tarımsal Araştırma Enstitüsü - ANTALYA
- 1998-2004 Ziraat Teknisyeni, Narenciye ve Seracılık Araştırma Enstitüsü - ANTALYA
- 1993-1998 Ziraat Teknisyeni, Bucak Tarım İlçe Müdürlüğü-BURDUR
- 1989-1993 Ziraat Teknisyeni, Tarım İl Müdürlüğü-AĞRI

ABOUT ME

I was born in 1971 in Antalya / Korkuteli. He graduated from Manisa Beydere Agricultural Vocational High School in 1989, from the AÖF agriculture associate degree program in 1997 and from the Faculty of Agriculture of Akdeniz University in 2012.

West Mediterranean Agricultural Research Institute Directorate; It continues to produce citrus and subtropical saplings-fruits in the Production and Operations department.

CONTACT

Demircikara Mah. Paşa Kavakları Cad.
No:11 Pk:35 Muratpaşa / Antalya
07100 TÜRKİYE

mahir.turgut@tarimorman.gov.tr

0 242 724 52 92-323



MAHİR TURGUT

Agricultural Engineer



▪ **PROJECTS**

▪ **Projects Conducted**

▪ **Projects he has been involved in**

1. Alternative applications to methyl bromide in greenhouse vegetable (tomato-cucumber) and cut flower (carnation) cultivation(Agricultural technician).
2. Methyl bromide termination project in greenhouse vegetable (tomato-cucumber) and cut flower (carnation) cultivation (Publisher).

▪ **Ongoing Projects**



MAHİR TURGUT

Agricultural Engineer



- **PUBLICATIONS**
- **INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**
- **Articles Published in International Journals**
- **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**
- **NATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**
- **Articles Published in National Journals**
- **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**



MAHİR TURGUT
Agricultural Engineer

TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

- **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**
- **Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.**



MAHİR TURGUT
Agricultural Engineer

TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

- **Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities**